
Sandy Fire District #72 

Board Meeting 
Briefing Packet 

February 18, 2026 

Proudly Served by Clackamas Fire District 



  
 

 
 

 Trust • Empowerment • Accountability • Mindset • Service 

SANDY FIRE DISTRICT 
Here for you 

 
Board of Directors Meeting 

FEBRUARY 18, 2026 
Meeting Location: Station 71 Annex/Remote Video Conference 

5:00 pm 
 

AGENDA 
 
REGULAR SESSION 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.705 

ORS 192.650 – The meeting is being recorded. 
  
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. CHANGES TO AGENDA 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Board Meeting on January 21, 2026  

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from the public regarding 

District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.) 
 
6. BUSINESS – Action required 

 
B-1 Request Board Approval of Sandy Fire Ballot Title, Question, Summary & 

Explanatory Statement – Assistant Chief Steve Deters 
 
7. OTHER BUSINESS – No action required   

OB-1 Board Committee/Liaison Reports 
 Joint Oversight Committee 

 
OB-2 Board Informational Updates/Comments 
   

8. INFORMATIONAL ONLY 
A.  Division/Department Reports 
 

R-1a Office of the Fire Chief – Fire Chief Nick Browne 
 
R-1b Office of Business Services – Assistant Chief Steve Deters 
 

Packet Pg. 1



R-1c Office of Financial Services – Chief Financial Officer Mark Whitaker

R-1d Professional Firefighters of Clackamas County Local 1159 – Union
Representative 

R-1e   Volunteer Association Report – Assn. Representative

B. Public Affairs & Engagement

C. Open Agenda

D. Next Meeting
The next Board of Directors meeting will be on Wednesday, March 18, 2026, at 5:00
p.m. The meeting will be hybrid, with the public invited to attend either by remote
video conference or in person at Station 71 Annex (17459 Bruns Ave., Sandy, OR
97055).

9. ADJOURNMENT

Packet Pg. 2



Trust • Empowerment • Accountability • Mindset • Service 

SANDY FIRE DISTRICT 
Here for you 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 21, 2026 

ATTENDANCE 
Board of Directors: Board Chair Sue Hein, Vice Chair Mark Maunder, Sec/Treasurer Ryan Fox, 
Director Ron Lesowski, Director Andrew Brian (virtual) 

Staff Present: Nick Browne, Steve Deters, Mark Whitaker, Shelby Hopkins, Brent Starr 

Other community members and citizens may have been in attendance. The full video 
conferencing attendance can be provided upon request. A video recording of this meeting is 
available, with timestamps for each section below. 

REGULAR SESSION 

1. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.705
ORS 192.650 – The meeting is being recorded.

Board Chair Sue Hein called the meeting to order at 5:01 pm.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CHANGES TO AGENDA
Chief Browne stated there will be no changes, but AC Deters will provide an annexation
update in his report.

Timestamp: 01:07 – 01:46

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Board Work Session on December 1, 2025

Board Chair Hein requested a motion to approve the Minutes from the Board Work
Session held on December 1, 2025. Vice Chair Maunder made a motion, and Director
Lesowski seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed – motion passed 5/0.

Timestamp: 01:47 – 02:20

Packet Pg. 3



5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Board Meeting on December 17, 2025

Board Chair Hein requested a motion to approve the Minutes from the Regular Board
Meeting held on December 17, 2025. Vice Chair Maunder made a motion, and Director
Lesowski seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed – motion passed 5/0.

Timestamp: 02:21 – 02:39

6. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding District
business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
No comments.

7. PRESENTATION – OPERATION SANTA – Division Chief Doug Whiteley

DC Whiteley delivered a presentation summarizing 2025 Operation Santa.

Timestamp: 02:54 – 11:50

8. BUSINESS

No business items.

9. OTHER BUSINESS – No action required

OB-1 Board Committee/Liaison Reports
Joint Oversight Committee

Director Lesowski gave an update from the Joint Oversight Committee.

Timestamp: 12:02 – 12:21

OB-2 Board Informational Updates/Comments
No comments.

10. INFORMATIONAL ONLY
A. Division/Department Reports
R-1a Office of the Fire Chief – Fire Chief Nick Browne

Chief Browne shared an update from the Office of the Fire Chief. 

Timestamp: 12:22 – 18:19 

Packet Pg. 4



R-1b Office of Business Services – Assistant Chief Steve Deters

AC Deters shared an update from the Office of Business Services. 

Chief Browne also joined the conversation and added information regarding the 
annexation.  

Timestamp: 18:20 – 27:37 

R-1c Office of Financial Services – Chief Financial Officer Mark Whitaker

CFO Whitaker shared an update from the Office of Financial Services. 

Timestamp: 27:41 – 28:46 

R-1d     Professional Firefighters of Clackamas County Local 1159 – Union
Representative
No report given.

R-1e   Volunteer Association Report – Assn. Representative

Brent Starr shared an update from the Volunteer Association. 

Timestamp: 28:51 – 30:01 

B. PUBLIC AFFAIRS & ENGAGEMENT
No comments.

C. OPEN AGENDA
Chief Browne mentioned that the Board will meet at the conclusion of the meeting, but
no decisions will be made; they will only be gathering data.

Timestamp: 30:46 – 31:15 

D. NEXT MEETING
The next Board of Directors meeting will be on Wednesday, February 18, 2026, at
5:00 p.m. The meeting will be hybrid, with the public invited to attend either by
remote video conference or in person at Station 71 Annex (17459 Bruns Ave., Sandy,
OR 97055).

Packet Pg. 5



X. ADJOURNMENT

Board Chair Sue Hein asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Sec/Treasurer Fox
made a motion, and Director Lesowski seconded. All in favor, none opposed – motion
passed 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 5:31 pm

Minutes recorded by Executive Manager Shelby Hopkins and prepared by
Administrative Technician Maliyah Thompson.

___________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Board Chair Sue Hein   Secretary/Treasurer Ryan Fox 

Packet Pg. 6



Trust • Empowerment • Accountability • Mindset • Service 

Memo  
To Sandy Fire Board of Directors 
From Assistant Chief Steve Deters 
Date February 9, 2026 
Subject Sandy Ballot Title, Question, Summary & Explanatory Statement 

Action Requested 
Staff requests approval of the Sandy Ballot Title, Question, Summary & Explanatory Statement materials, for Sandy 
Fire District’s Annexation into Clackamas Fire District. 

Background 

The attached draft ballot materials for the proposed measure in the May 2026 election that would annex Sandy 
Fire District into Clackamas Fire District. Clackamas Fire has been providing full fire and emergency medical 
services to Sandy since July 2023 under a service contract that expires in June 2030. 

This annexation measure would formalize that partnership by establishing permanent district-level fire and EMS 
services for Sandy residents. If approved, it would: 

• Ensure permanent, district-level fire and EMS services for residents, replacing the temporary contract.
• Allow Sandy residents to vote in Clackamas Fire District elections and serve on the district’s board.
• Support continued 24/7 staffing at the Sandy main station and volunteer staffing at the Dover station

and protect recent investments in equipment and personnel, particularly for wildfire response, rural
coverage, and EMS.

• Transition funding to Clackamas Fire’s permanent tax rate of $2.4012 per $1,000 of assessed value. The
estimated monthly cost for the median assessed home is approximately $4.68.

• Exclude Sandy residents from paying Clackamas Fire’s existing enhanced levy unless renewed in the
future, at which time they would be eligible to vote on it.

A proposed ballot title, question, summary, and explanatory statement are included in the Board Packet for your 
consideration. Formal Sandy Fire Board approval is required to refer the measure to the May 2026 ballot. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of ballot materials for Sandy Fire District Annexation into Clackamas Fire District. 

CLACKAMAS FIRE DISTRICT 
Here for you 

Packet Pg. 7



Sandy Annexation Measure (Revised 2.9.26) 
Title, Question, Summary, and Explanatory Statement 

 
 

Ballot Title (10-word limit) 
 
Annexes Sandy Fire District into Clackamas Fire District  
 
 
Ballot Question (20-word limit) 
 
Shall Sandy Fire District dissolve and be annexed into Clackamas Fire District for fire protection 
and emergency medical services? 
 
 
Ballot Summary (175-word limit)  
 
The Sandy Fire Board is seeking voter approval to dissolve and annex into Clackamas Fire 
District, which currently provides all fire and emergency medical services to Sandy-area 
residents under a contract expiring in June 2030.  

Clackamas Fire began providing services to Sandy in 2021, resulting in expanded staffing and 
equipment at the Sandy and Eagle Creek stations. Annexation will maintain firefighters at these 
stations and establish permanent, district-level fire and EMS services for residents, replacing a 
temporary contract. It will expand rescue coverage from 12 to 24 hours/day and give residents 
the right to vote in elections for the District’s Board of Directors and funding measures, such as 
bonds or levies.  

Clackamas Fire serves more than 265,000 residents in communities including Boring, Eagle 
Creek, and Damascus—all of which voted to permanently join the district. 

If approved, property owners will pay the district’s permanent tax rate of $2.4012 per $1,000 of 
assessed value. For the median property in Sandy Fire District assessed at $255,772, the cost 
impact is estimated to be $4.68 per month. 

Explanatory Statement (500-word limit) 
 

Since 2021, Clackamas Fire has been providing emergency fire and medical services to Sandy 
under a service contract. Thanks to this partnership, residents have received improved emergency 
services, with Clackamas Fire staffing a three-person engine company 24/7 and a new two-
person rescue unit for 12 hours a day, seven days a week at Sandy’s main station.  

The Sandy Fire District is referring this measure to voters to consider formal annexation into 
Clackamas Fire District. Annexation would ensure long-term emergency response stability, 
expand local representation by allowing Sandy voters to elect district board members, and 

Packet Pg. 8



provide access to the same service levels enjoyed by other communities in the district, including 
Boring, Happy Valley, Damascus, and Oregon City. Clackamas Fire District has an Insurance 
Services Office (ISO) Class 2 rating, which is higher than Sandy’s. Annexation into Clackamas 
Fire may help some property owners secure more affordable insurance coverage. 

If approved, property owners would pay taxes directly to Clackamas Fire for fire and EMS 
services. Property owners would pay the district’s permanent tax rate of $2.4012 per $1,000 of 
assessed value. The cost difference between the Clackamas Fire rate and what residents currently 
pay for emergency services is estimated to be $0.22 per $1,000 of assessed value, or 
approximately $4.68 per month for the median home assessed at $255,772. Half of homeowners 
will pay less than this amount.   

In 2023, Clackamas Fire voters approved an enhanced funding levy, at a rate of $0.52/1000, for 
emergency response. If annexation is approved, Sandy-area residents would not pay this levy and 
would have the opportunity to vote on any future funding measures, such as a levy renewal. 

Annexation provides a more predictable funding structure instead of a temporary contract. It will 
make permanent the improvements Clackamas Fire has made. A “yes” vote will maintain 
existing firefighters in the Sandy community on a permanent basis, expand coverage on the new 
rescue from 12 to 24 hours per day and increase staffing at Sandy’s main fire station. It will also 
keep both the Sandy and Firwood Stations open, protect enhanced staffing at nearby Eagle 
Creek, and preserve and strengthen the volunteer and Explorer programs. 

A “yes” vote supports annexation into Clackamas Fire District, effective July 1, 2026.  

A “no” vote would maintain the temporary contract with Clackamas Fire District, which is not 
sustainable beyond 2030. Should Sandy residents decide not to join Clackamas Fire, options are 
limited. Clackamas Fire would likely require an updated contract to cover the true cost of 
enhanced service level standards, including wildfire prevention, emergency response and 
deployment of light vehicles. This would likely mean additional taxes or cuts to fire and 
emergency medical services for Sandy residents, one reason both elected district boards support 
annexation. 

 
 

Packet Pg. 9



1/9 HazMat call at Kaiser Sunnyside Hospital
Crews were dispatched to Kaiser Sunnyside Hospital on reports
of an unknown white powder found in the hospital. The
Hazmat team responded and coordinated with the Clackamas
County Sheriff’s Office, as the substance was part of an ongoing
criminal investigation. 

1/29 Residential Fire in Milwaukie
At 9:12am, crews responded to a residential fire following
reports of a fire in the laundry room. Upon arrival, firefighters
found smoke coming from the eaves and a downstairs window.
Crews knocked down the fire within 11 minutes of dispatch. No
injuries were reported and the cause of the fire is still under
investigation.

1/29 Commercial Fire in Milwaukie
At 9:04pm, crews responded to a commercial fire at the
Willamette Valley Manor. The fire originated inside a kitchen
wall and activated the building’s sprinkler system. Due to the
building’s construction, only horizontal ventilation was used.
Firefighters quickly gained access and extinguished the fire. No
injuries were reported. 

The District will be advertising for
two new community members to
join the Clackamas Fire Budget
Committee.
An air monitoring workshop was
held with HM307, COM301, the
National Guard, and US EPA. 
Active-shooter/hostile-event
response training was completed
with the Sandy Police Department.
New workout equipment was
installed in the remodeled training
warehouse. 
CFD met with regional partners to
enhance and strengthen
communications resiliency.
CFD employees and Local 1159 went
up against Clackamas County Police
Officers Association for a Battle of
the Badges Blood Drive.

E301 and E322
engaging in

ventilation training

CFD responding to a
single-vehicle crash

E318 responding to a
mutual aid request

from Estacada Fire on
a fully involved barn

fire

Notable Events

FIRE CHIEF’S
REPORT HIGHLIGHTS

JANUARY 2026

Captain Borders
participating in the

Battle of the Badges
Blood Drive

Packet Pg. 10



FIRE CHIEF’S
REPORT DISTRICT DATA

JANUARY 2026

VOLUNTEER DATA

25/31
STATION 74 5

TRAINING/
DRILLS

32
NUMBER OF
VOLUNTEERS

0
EVENTS

0/31
STATION 2  |  RH302

DUTY SHIFTS 
9/31

DUTY SHIFTS 

STATION 21  |  RH321

DUTY SHIFTS 

Inspector Chris Hays Loft and Pub Ed
Specialist Tammy Owen installing a smoke

alarm in the community

E371 educating
children from the

community

39.98%
PERCENT OF MONTH

291:58:00
HOURS COMMITTED

AVERAGE COMPANY 
TIME COMMITTED

Troop 77711
stopped by Station

1 to learn about
safety and first aid

Packet Pg. 11



 JULY 2024

20
SEASONAL

(WILDLAND – BRUSH – GRASS)

 JULY 2024

2

1

3

4 5+

906

736

615

317 206

STRUCTURE
FIRES

SPECIALTY
RESCUES

DID YOU KNOW...?

CLACKAMAS FIRE
PROTECTS OVER 300 SQ.
MILES OF LAND?

10

3,464
MONTHLY 

APPARATUS RESPONSES 

ACCIDENTS
(VEH – PED – NON-INJURY)

MONTHLY TOTAL

CARDIAC 
ARRESTS

25

MONTHLY TOTAL

LIVES SAVED 

 MONTHLY AVERAGE
TURNOUT TIME

MONTHLY
CONCURRENT CALLS

01:19

MUTUAL AID 
GIVEN

MONTHLY
TOTAL

MONTHLY
TOTAL

CLACKAMAS FIRE
BY THE NUMBERS

JANUARY 2026

22
INCIDENT 

LOCATION HEAT MAP

Dot size corresponds to propotion
of calls by planning zone

MONTHLY
TOTAL

33

MONTHLY
TOTAL

MONTHLY
TOTAL

5107

Packet Pg. 12



Station 71, 73, 74 - Incident Overview (NERIS) Feb 5, 2026 4:28:47 PM Fire Incidents (NERIS)

1/1

Sandy Incidents - January 2026 Sandy Incidents - 2026

Sandy Incidents - January 2026

FireFireFire

HazsitHazsitHazsit

MedicalMedicalMedical

NoemergNoemergNoemerg

PubservPubservPubserv

OthersOthersOthers

70%

12%

8%

Sandy Incidents - 2026

FireFireFire

HazsitHazsitHazsit

MedicalMedicalMedical

NoemergNoemergNoemerg

PubservPubservPubserv

OthersOthersOthers

70%

12%

8%

Primary Incident Type Group # of Incidents

Fire 9

Hazsit 9

Lawenforce 2

Medical 150

Noemerg 25

Pubserv 18

# of Incidents 213

Primary Incident Type Group # of Incidents

Fire 9

Hazsit 9

Lawenforce 2

Medical 150

Noemerg 25

Pubserv 18

# of Incidents 213

Packet Pg. 13



 

 

 

 

 

 

Local Government Investment Pool
Beginning Balance $5,515,557.55

1/9/2026 Clackamas County Tax Distribution $99,280.94
1/12/2026 FY26 Q3 Contract for Service -$1,281,245.00
1/30/2026 Interest $16,868.21

Ending Balance $4,350,461.70

Checking Account
Beginning Balance $83,839.74

Interest $6.81
Ending Balance $83,846.55

Total Cash Balance 01/30/2026 $4,434,308.25

Bank Reconciliation
January 2026

Packet Pg. 14



 

Actual
Annual 
Budget

Current Year Property Tax $4,768,047 $5,091,600
Prior Year Property Tax $42,331 $65,000
Other Taxes $6,135 $8,000
Investment Interest $62,426 $85,000

$4,878,939 $5,249,600
Expense
Contract for Services $3,843,735 $5,136,600
Professional Services $0 $15,000
Transfers Out $0 $160,000

$3,843,735 $5,311,600

Actual
Annual 
Budget

Investment Interest $19,628 $22,000
Transfers In $0 $160,000

$19,628 $182,000
Expense
Capital Replacement $0 $100,000
EMS & Fire Equipment $0 $25,000

$0 $125,000

Revenue

FY 2025-26 Budget to Actuals
January 2026

General Fund

Revenue

Capital Replacement Fund

Packet Pg. 15



Pellentesque habitant morbi tristique
senectus et netus et malesuada fames

ac turpis egestas.

Top Instagram Posts*

Top Facebook Posts*

PUBLIC AFFAIRS
AND ENGAGEMENT SOCIAL MEDIA

JANUARY 2026

*ViewsPacket Pg. 16



Community Comments

“Excellent job containing the spill,
Clackamas Fire!”

“Thank you! And thank you for
making sure your work is seen. It is

important that pillars of public safety
not be invisible or taken for granted”

“My heart breaks for
the occupants/owners

of the house. Thank
God they are safe!

Clackamas County Fire
is just the best! Thanks
for the work you do!”

“Our sincere and deepest appreciation on behalf of Willamette View, our
residents and employees for the quick, effective and professional response to

the fire last Thursday evening on our campus. Until the need arises, as citizens of
a community we are not aware of the precision, training and dedication to

service by Clackamas Fire especially when ‘minutes count’. These people are
‘everyday heroes’ in my book! Everyone was safe and we had limited property

damage. Thank you again.”

SOCIAL MEDIA
JANUARUY 2026

PUBLIC AFFAIRS
AND ENGAGEMENT

“Thank you CCF. We
appreciate everything

you do!!!”

“Thank you for all you
do to keep us safe

xoxoxo”

Packet Pg. 17



PUBLIC AFFAIRS
AND ENGAGEMENT SOCIAL MEDIA

JANUARY 2026

52,616
FOLLOWERS

775,133
VIEWS

5,895
REACTIONS

18,543
FOLLOWERS

147,556
VIEWS

4,880
REACTIONS

Community Comments

MEDIA CLIPS
JANUARY 2026

The Outlook January 13, 2026 “Overturned Fuel Truck Dumps 400 Gallons in Boring”
https://theoutlookonline.com/2026/01/13/overturned-fuel-truck-dumps-400-gallons-in-boring/
KGW 8 January 18, 2026 “Mobile Home Fire in Gladstone Injures One, Displaces Resident”
https://www.kgw.com/video/news/crime/mobile-home-fire-in-gladstone-injures-one-displaces-resident/283-8cb98a9f-ccd4-
4dbd-a40f-f67a05048bc3
KPTV 12 January 19, 2026 “House Significantly Damaged by early morning fire in Milwaukie; 2 displaced”
https://www.kptv.com/2026/01/19/home-significantly-damaged-by-early-morning-fire-milwaukie-2-displaced/
Estacada News January  19, 2026 “Clackamas Fire to Ask Sandy Annexation Question Again”
https://estacadanews.com/2026/01/19/clackamas-fire-to-ask-sandy-annexation-question-again/
KOIN 6  January 19, 2026 “Milwaukie House Fire Sees ‘Rapid Spread’ Due to High Winds Monday Morning”
https://www.koin.com/local/clackamas-county/milwaukie-house-fire-sees-rapid-spread-due-high-winds/
Hoodline January 21, 2026 “Oregon City Home Englufed in Flames, Clackamas Fire Department Responds With Swift Rescue of
Family and Pets” https://hoodline.com/2026/01/oregon-city-home-engulfed-in-flames-clackamas-fire-department-responds-
with-swift-rescue-of-family-and-pets/
Hoodline January 27, 2026 “Boring Shop Fire Inferno Nearly Torches Home on SE Hwy 211”
https://hoodline.com/2026/01/boring-shop-inferno-nearly-torches-home-on-se-highway-211/
KXLY January 30, 2026 “Clackamas County Fire Hosting Fundraiser For Blood Research Competition”
https://www.kxl.com/clackamas-county-fire-hosting-fundraiser-for-blood-research-competition/

PUBLIC AFFAIRS
AND ENGAGEMENT

Packet Pg. 18

https://theoutlookonline.com/2026/01/13/overturned-fuel-truck-dumps-400-gallons-in-boring/
https://www.kgw.com/video/news/crime/mobile-home-fire-in-gladstone-injures-one-displaces-resident/283-8cb98a9f-ccd4-4dbd-a40f-f67a05048bc3
https://www.kgw.com/video/news/crime/mobile-home-fire-in-gladstone-injures-one-displaces-resident/283-8cb98a9f-ccd4-4dbd-a40f-f67a05048bc3
https://www.kptv.com/video/2026/01/19/home-significantly-damaged-by-early-morning-fire-milwaukie-2-displaced/
https://estacadanews.com/2026/01/19/clackamas-fire-to-ask-sandy-annexation-question-again/
https://www.koin.com/local/clackamas-county/milwaukie-house-fire-sees-rapid-spread-due-high-winds/
https://hoodline.com/2026/01/oregon-city-home-engulfed-in-flames-clackamas-fire-department-responds-with-swift-rescue-of-family-and-pets/
https://hoodline.com/2026/01/oregon-city-home-engulfed-in-flames-clackamas-fire-department-responds-with-swift-rescue-of-family-and-pets/
https://hoodline.com/2026/01/boring-shop-inferno-nearly-torches-home-on-se-highway-211/
https://www.kxl.com/clackamas-county-fire-hosting-fundraiser-for-blood-research-competition/

	February 18, 2026 SFD Board Mtg
	Sandy Fire District #72
	Board Meeting
	February 18, 2026


	SFD - Agenda- 02-18-2026 - Regular Board Meeting
	Meeting Location: Station 71 Annex/Remote Video Conference
	1. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.705
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. CHANGES TO AGENDA
	4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Board Meeting on January 21, 2026
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from the public regarding District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
	6. BUSINESS – Action required
	7. OTHER BUSINESS – No action required
	8. INFORMATIONAL ONLY


	SFD - Minutes - 01-21-2026 - Regular Board Meeting
	1. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.705
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. CHANGES TO AGENDA
	4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Board Work Session on December 1, 2025
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Board Meeting on December 17, 2025
	6. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
	No comments.
	7. PRESENTATION – OPERATION SANTA – Division Chief Doug Whiteley
	8. BUSINESS
	9. OTHER BUSINESS – No action required
	10. INFORMATIONAL ONLY

	Staff Report_Ballot, question, summary, explan stmt
	Sandy Annexation V3 Ballot Materials 2.9.26
	Fire Chief's Report January 2026
	January_Monthly By the Numbers
	Station-71-73-74-Incident-Overview-NERIS-2-5-2026
	2026.02 Finance Report Sandy
	CF Board Report - IPA - Pub. Affairs & Engagement _ Jan 2026



